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Welsh, Jamie

From: Blaus, Dawn <dblaus@sasklawcourts.ca>
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 12:31 PM
To: 'glen.metivier@gov.sk.ca'
Cc: Mann, Jessie
Subject: FW: Media ban application January 29, 2021

Good afternoon, 
 
The following notice of application for discretionary sealing order was received this afternoon and has been forwarded to 
all subscribers. Please place a copy of this email on the court file so that the judge is aware of the notice provided. 
 
Thank you! 
 

Dawn Blaus  
Direct: 306.787.9602  
Email: dblaus@sasklawcourts.ca  

 
 

From: Saskatchewan Law Courts <dblaus@sasklawcourts.ca>  
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 1:27 PM 
To: Blaus, Dawn <dblaus@sasklawcourts.ca> 
Subject: Media ban application January 29, 2021 
 

This email contains graphics, so if you don't see them,view it in your browser 

   

Media Ban Notification 
1195 of 2020, Court of Queen's Bench, Saskatoon 

Dear Dawn Blaus, 

File No: QB 1195 of 2020 

Province of Saskatchewan, Canada in the: Court of Queen's Bench for Saskatchewan 

Between: BTA Real Estate Group Inc. 

And: Family Fitness Inc. 
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Take Notice that an Application for a Publication Ban will be made by the: 

Applicant: Other: Receiver 

Applicant's Name: Alvarez & Marsal Canada Inc. 

To the Judge Presiding at the: Court of Queen's Bench for Saskatchewan 

In: Saskatoon 

On the date of: 05-02-2021 

At the hour of: 10:00 o'clock in the: am 

Torys LLP, counsel on behalf of Alvarez & Marsal Canada Inc., in its capacity 
as the Court-appointed receiver (the “Receiver”) with respect to the assets, 
undertakings and properties of Family Fitness Inc. (the "Debtor"), is seeking 
an Order sealing Confidential Appendix 1 and Confidential Appendix 2 
attached to the Receiver’s Second Report, which shall be kept sealed and 
confidential, and shall not form part of the public record but shall be kept 
separate and apart from the other contents of the Court file in respect of this 
matter in a sealed envelope which sets out the style of cause of these 
proceedings and a statement that the contents thereof, and shall not be 
opened except by a Judge of the Saskatchewan Court of Queen's Bench or by 
further Order of the Court. Confidential Appendix 1 and Confidential Appendix 
2 contain commercially sensitive information, namely, an appraisal conducted 
by a professional appraisal company of certain fitness equipment and a bid to 
purchase certain of the assets of the Debtor. 

Dated at: Calgary, Alberta 

This date: 29-01-2021 

Applicant's e-mail address: jmann@torys.com 

Street Address: 525 - 4600 Eighth Avenue Place East 

City: Calgary, Alberta 

Postal Code: T2P 1G1 

 

  

Not interested any more? Unsubscribe  

 

 


